



PATRICK E. LEWIS
CEO, Executive Senior Consultant

Professional Status

- Currently – CEO of LCS, LLC
- Currently – COO of Home Claim Consultants, Inc.
- Previously - General Manager Central Florida Office of BELFOR
- Previously - National Senior Consultant BELFOR Consulting Division
- Previously - Licensed General Contractor

SUMMARY

Mr. Lewis has over 44 years of diversified experience in all phases of disaster restoration, loss damage assessment, estimating, general construction, and specialty construction, working for the insurance carrier and the private property owner. He has assessed and estimated building damages throughout the central and south eastern half of the United States as well as the Caribbean. Mr. Lewis has also qualified as an expert witness in court proceedings and has acted in capacity as both an appraiser and umpire in the insurance appraisal / arbitration process.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Lewis Claim Solutions, LLC (formerly ICS) – 2005 to present
 - Chief Executive Officer – Insurance disaster building consulting firm.
 - Consulting services to include method and means after an insurance disaster to property, emergency service evaluation, scheduling, critical path evaluation, rebuilding costing and estimating, clerking the works, mold remediation evaluation, historical property evaluation, property damage assessment, project management evaluation, insurance appraisals and umpiring, and other services.
- BELFOR/INRECON – 1996 to 2005
 - National Senior Consultant -Consulting division of BELFOR and General Manager of the BELFOR Central Florida office. BELFOR is the world's largest reconstruction property company.

ADDITIONAL RELATED EXPERIENCE

- President /Principal of the following: a general contractor of a multiple location/city insurance restoration firm (1983-1991), a design build company (1985-1991), a specialty building Supply Company (1987-1991), and a specialty masonry company (1986-1991).
- Director of Training & Franchisee Development for Ehlers Corporation, an insurance reconstruction and restoration firm (1991-1992).
- Servpro of Greater Orlando – Developed a general contracting division for the master franchise trainer of 8 franchised offices (1993-1994).
- General Manager of Lyndol Development – (Reconstruction Division), started a division of insurance reconstruction contracting with existing general contractor (1994-1996).
- Regional manager for Forest Hill Associates, an east coast multi-state insurance reconstruction and restoration firm (1983-1987).



PATRICK E. LEWIS
CEO, Executive Senior Consultant

Education

Insurance and Construction

- Insurance adjuster school
- US Army - Ft. Belvoir Corp of Engineers Construction School
- 44 Years of Construction, Insurance, Insurance Restoration Courses and Seminars

College

- 2 years college coursework
 - *Construction, Business Management, and Computer Science*

US Army Intelligence School

- Intelligence Analysis
- Crypto-Analysis
- Leadership School
- TAOT

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

- Director on Forest Hills Associates - National Advisory Committee (1983-1989) Business and Technical Trainer for Forest Hills Associates (1983-1991).
- Designed and presented numerous seminars to local and national insurance companies and training for fire and water reconstruction companies (1983-Present).
- Developed computerized construction estimating, pricing systems, and project management systems for the insurance restoration industry (1983-2005).
- Keynote Speaker at National Institute of Restoration – Large Loss Reconstruction (2008) and Reconstruction Business Development

- Large Industrial and Commercial
- Umpiring, Appraisals & Arbitration
- Reconstruction
- Wind Certified Umpire
- New Construction
- Wind Certified Appraiser
- Multi-Family
- Historic Preservation
- Litigation Support
- Hazardous Materials
- Restoration
- Mold Remediation
- Estimate Comparison and Analysis - Asbestos Remediation
- Incurred Invoice Analysis
- Valuation for Coinsurance
- Damage Mapping
- Repair Estimating
- Mediation
- Clerk the Works

MILITARY EXPERIENCE

U.S. Army

- Honorable Discharge
- Military Advisor to ARVN Intelligence operations
- Vietnam Veteran
 - Bronze Star
 - Meritorious Unit Citation
 - Republic of Viet Nam Commendation Medal
 - Vietnamese Service Medal
 - Good Conduct Medal
 - National Defense Service Medal
 - National Security Agency – Achievement Award
- Top Secret Security Clearance – Inactive

Contact

407-466-6626 | plewis@ics-llcinc.com